

2018

Resume

Hello there!





My name is Kent Oliver, I am a Front End Developer trained in Web Development and Graphic Design. Over the years I have learned many different things in the web and print world, and can offer your company a wide variety of services and skills.

Please check out the rest of my resume below to see if I am qualified for the position at hand.

I am more than happy to come in for an interview, and references are available upon request. Should you need to see some examples of my work please be sure to check out my portfolio page and peruse the rest of my website. Thanks for reading and have a good day.

Proficient in the following

Below you can see some of my capabilities and skillsets that I can offer your company.

 <p>PRINT CSS</p>	 <p>RESPONSIVE WEBSITES</p>	 <p>CUSTOM DESIGNS</p>	 <p>CMS DRIVEN WEBSITES</p>
 <p>HTML5 CODING</p>	 <p>CSS3 CODING</p>	 <p>JAVASCRIPT CODING</p>	 <p>PHP CODING</p>
 <p>PHOTOSHOP APP</p>	 <p>ILLUSTRATOR APP</p>	 <p>INDESIGN APP</p>	 <p>ATOM & SUBLIME APP</p>

About Me

Some more information about the man behind the code & design.

I am a thirty year old Front End Developer from Ontario Canada. I have had many roles over the years and know many different things about the web and print industry. Below are some descriptive words that my clients, employers and co-workers have said about me over the years.

DEDICATED

PUNCTUAL

FAST WORKER - REALIZES THE IMPORTANCE OF DEADLINES

TEAM PLAYER

CREATIVE

A THRIVE FOR PASSION AND CREATIVITY

EXCELLENT VERBAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATION SKILLS

Education

A list of my formal post secondary education.

Below you will find where and what I studied while in college.

1.

DURHAM COLLEGE - GRAPHIC DESIGN - ADVANCED DIPLOMA

2008 - 2011

While studying Graphic Design at Durham College, I refined my design skills, and learned a lot about prepress in print design. Refining my typography skills, and learning standards, I feel comfortable creating high-end designs for web, mobile and print.

• PREPRESS

• WEB DESIGN

• MOBILE DESIGN

• PRINT DESIGN

2.

DURHAM COLLEGE - WEB DEVELOPMENT

2006 - 2008

While in Web Development I learned how to develop and design for the web. Perfecting everything you need to know in order to become a Web Developer, from eight different coding languages, and various content management systems, and other techniques necessary to be a developer.

• HTML 5, XHTML, CSS, CSS3, JAVASCRIPT, JQUERY, PHP, XML, MYSQL, ACTIONSCRIPT 2.0 + 3.0

• FEELS COMFORTABLE WITH ALL EDITIONS OF THE ADOBE SUITE

3.

SHERIDAN COLLEGE - ART FUNDAMENTALS

2005 - 2006

Here is where I figured out where my career needed to go. While I was a shoe-in for the Illustration course at Sheridan, I found myself more in the digital world, where I then branched out to Web Development, and then to Graphic Design at Durham College.

• LEARNED A LOT ABOUT PERSPECTIVE AND LIFE DRAWING.

• BASIC DESIGN STANDARDS, COLOR THEORY, AND OTHER ARTISTIC EXPERIENCE, KEY TO BECOMING A GOOD DESIGNER.

Experience

Some of the places I have had the pleasure of working at.

You will find the time I worked there, and what I did for the company. References available upon request.

1.
FREELANCING
2017 - PRESENT

Have been working for companies on websites and print solutions.

 - FORMGLAS
 - GEORGIAN DRILLING LTD
 - GORB
 - PERSONAL PORTFOLIO

2.
FRONT END DEVELOPER - SUTTON COMPLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS - TORONTO
2015 - 2017

I worked as a lead Front End Developer which took on the task of designing and developing complete front end solutions from scratch.

 - PRINT DESIGN
 - WEB DESIGN
 - MOBILE DESIGN
 - FRONT END DEVELOPMENT

3.
FREELANCING
2012 - 2015

Freelanced working for companies on websites and print solutions.

 - VARIOUS COMPANIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

4.
WEB / GRAPHIC DESIGNER - CHASE MEDIA - RICHMOND HILL
2011 - 2012

While at Chase Media, while I was titled as a Designer, I did handle some Front End Development.

 - WEB DESIGN
 - FRONT END DEVELOPMENT

5.
INTERN - KLEURVISION - PORT PERRY
2011 - 2012

 - WEB DESIGN
 - PRINT DESIGN
 - FRONT END DEVELOPMENT